TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
May 2011 Calendar

April 29, 2011

Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for May:

May 3
May 3

May 10
May 12
May 17
May 17

May 25
May 30

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall

City Administrator search stakeholder meetings, 6 & 7 pm, County
Administration Building (200 N. Main)

CPC working session, 7 pm, 4™ Floor Conference Room, City Hall
Historic District Commission, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall
CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall

Master Plan Review Committee, following the CPC meeting, 4™ Floor
Conference Room

Brownfield Review Committee on Arbor Hills Crossing, 5:30 pm, TBD

Memorial Day holiday — City Hall closed

To be scheduled: R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting (week of May 23)

May is Commuter Challenge Month!

Join the City of Ann Arbor staff in trying out commuting options during May:

http://commuter.getdowntown.org/challenge

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?llr=jkuvu7bab&et=1105303489450&s=669&e=001ATJWEc_uLc80mlpUszyPqKHXHHK6s5UG2JfR3HvP-gvk5iInBwujuk9V7-7Qy2M_KaSM0z4fOZ2BNhjcWlEMS_76zk3vZlyl36mo0rWOBl6ru0WPcOdslK1C6qTIJ0iPXdcYX0KOgHE=

